# Des Moines Bucs Booster Club

# **Meeting Minutes**

September 17, 2012

### I. Call to order

Merri Lenz called to order the regular meeting of the Bucs Booster Club at 7:01pm on September 17, 2012 at the Overtime Bar & Grill.

### II. Roll call

The following persons were present: Denise, Scott, Chris, Tricia & Matthew, Mitch, Angie, Connie, Curt, Tammy, Kyle, Jerry & Thomas, Sabra & Steven, Karen and Merri.

### III. Approval of minutes from last meeting

Quick reading of meeting notes from June 2012. Approved.

## IV. Open issues:

- a) No Treasurer summary given. No other details available.
- b) Thank you for all the people who helped with the parades. A BIG Thank you to Dave for being Bucky.
- c) Try-out camp was a huge success. Everyone had so many nice things to say about how the Booster Club handled the try-outs.
- d) The Garage Sale during the Try-our camp raised us \$350.00.

#### V. New business:

- a) Next few meeting dates: October 9<sup>th</sup>, November 13<sup>th</sup> and December 11<sup>th</sup> at the 7pm at the Overtime Bar & Grill.
- b) Pizza Ranch: Waukee on November 14<sup>th</sup> and Altoona on January 14<sup>th</sup>. New Pizza Ranch opening up in Ankeny soon. Possible additional dates in Waukee and Ankeny.
- c) Snack for Bus Trips: Looking for people to help with delivering snacks for the out of town bus trips. Please give Curtis a call if you can help with pick up or deliveries.
- d) Welcome Gifts: We will be giving the team members a carry-on bag for a welcome gift. Tammy will be getting prices and we will order as soon as possible. We will be having a welcome dinner with the Booster Club, Players & Coaches to give them the bags. Date to be determined.
- e) Birthday Gifts: At the monthly meetings, the Booster Club will be celebrating the birthday or ½ birthdays of the players. They will be receiving a gift card from Quik Trip from the Club.
- f) Players Buttons: The Booster Club will be doing the buttons again this year. Each player will receive 2 buttons for their Housing Parent and 2 for their Family. We will have the template by the end of September. Our goal is to have them available at the first home game.

- g) Candy Sales: The Booster Club will be selling candy in the Cove again this year. Shan will be working in the cove again this year.
- h) Parking Pass: The Booster Club will be awarding a free parking spot for all home games. If you win, you will receive free parking in the lot for 6 home games. Winner to be awarded soon.
- i) 50/50 Split: Rich will be taking care of the 50/50 again this year. When he is unavailable Tammy will step in to replace him. When the game is sold out they may both be selling tickets to get more sales. This is a major money maker for our Booster Club.
- j) Referee Meeting: The Booster Club will try to arrange a Referee meeting again this year. Date & Times to be determined.
- k) Blank Children Hospital: Duggie Lagone made the suggestion about visiting sick children at the hospital. The Booster Club along with Duggie will be arranging times & dates.
- 1) Season Ticket Party: Monday, September 24<sup>th</sup>.
- m) Promo schedule: Available online.
- n) Arena: LOOKS GREAT!! Thank you to Dave and Jimmy for all their work over the summer.

### VI. <u>Board Positions</u>

- a) The Booster Club has 2 spots to fill on the board. The Vice President and the Treasurer position. Each position has a 2 year requirement. With the Vice President stepping into the President position at the end of those 2 years. Please give Curtis or Merri a call with question about the positions.
- b) The Booster Club will be voting at the October meeting. The winner will assume responsibilities immediately.

### VII. Monthly Plans:

- a) November Bowling Party Date TBD
- b) December Outdoor Skating Party Date TBD
- c) January Bucky's Birthday Party Date TBD
- d) February- Tips for Scholarships at Mama Lacona's Date TBD
- e) March Brunch (March 31<sup>st</sup>, 2013)
- f) April Bus Trips to the Playoffs Date TBD
- g) June Try-out Camp Date TBD

#### VIII. Adjournment:

**Merri** adjourned the meeting at **8:00pm**.

Minutes submitted by: Denise

Minutes approved by: